Memorandum

November 18, 2024

To: Henderson County Board of Education

From: Kasey Farmer Wolfe, DPP

Subject: 2025-2026 Academic Calendar Approval — 1st Reading

The Calendar Committee met throughout the month of October.
(October 2, 2024 and October 30, 2024)

Attached you will find the DRAFT 2025-2026 Academic Calendar
recommendation for the Boards’ consideration.



25-26 Academic Calendar

July 30, 31, Aug 4, 5
Aug. 6

Aug. 7

Sept. 1

Oct. 6-10

Oct. 13

Nov. 26-28
Dec. 22-Jan. 2
Jan. 5

Jan. 6

Jan. 19

Feb 16

March 13

April 6 -10
May 19
May 20

May 21

May 22

May 20, 21, 22

Required:

4 PD Days, Opening Day, Closing Day

Students: 175 student instructional day

Narrative Draft Board

Professional Development (PD)
Opening Day for Teachers
First Day for Students

Labor Day

Fall Break

ELD Teachers (No School)
Thanksgiving Break

Winter Break

ELD Teachers (No School)
First Day Back from Winter Break
MLK, Jr. Day, No School
MAKE UP DAY (No School)
MAKE UP DAY (No School)
Spring Break

Last Day for Students

Closing Day for Teachers
HCHS Graduation

CAS Graduation

Make Up Days

Teachers: 175 student instructional days

1 Opening Day
1 Closing Day

4 Professional Development

4 Holidays (Labor Day, Thanksagiving, Christmas, New Year's Day)

185 total teacher contract days

1st 9 weeks Aug 7 —Oct 3
2nd 9 weeks Oct 14 — Dec 19
3rd 9 weeks Jan 6-March 12
4th 9 weeks March 16-May 19



2025-2026 Academic Calendar-DRAFT board
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